MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Members, Urban County Council

FROM: Lol et

Eric Hobson, Administrative Officer, Sr.

DATE: April 14, 2025
SUBJECT:  Proposal and Agreement with AccountAbility Global LLC

Request: To request approval of the Proposal and Agreement with AccountAbility Global
LLC.

Authorization to: Enter into a 12-month service agreement for Security Workforce
Management System software.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: This app will be used to replace
our current app that is being discontinued by the company.

The app uses QR codes that are printed and placed in various locations throughout various city
buildings. The officers use the app which is downloaded onto their city issued cell phones to
scan each QR code while performing their walking or driving patrols. The app provides
accountability and proof that assigned locations are being checked as instructed. It also
provides the capability of running reports showing dates and times of each scan and who
performed the scan.

There is an option for month-to-month subscription which could be cancelled at any time, but we
chose a yearly option because it was less expensive.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $900.00

The cost for future FY is: $900.00
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Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted.
Account number: 1101-707103-0001-76102

File Number: 0377-25
Director/Commissioner: Eric Hobson\Ken Armstrong
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